
EDO Principal Correspondence Control

FROM: DUE: 05/17/04 EDO CONTROL: G20040238
DOC DT: 03/24/04

FINAL REPLY:
Michael Moynihan

TO:

Chairman Diaz

FOR SIGNATURE OF :

Dyer, NRR

** GRN ** CRC NO: 04-0194

DESC:

Independent Safety Audit for Vermont Yankee

DATE: 04/05/04

ASSIGNED TO: CONTACT:

NRR Dyer

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR REMARKS:

ROUTING:

Travers
Norry
Paperiello
Kane
Collins
Dean
Burns/Cyr
Miller, RI

ErxmPtA1 cSfeq-01 C- IZ sFeq-oj



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL TICKET

Date Printed: Apr 03, 2004 11:41

PAPER NUMBER:

ACTION OFFICE:

LTR-04-0194

EDO

LOGGING DATE: 04/01/2004

AUTHOR:

AFFILIATION:

ADDRESSEE:

SUBJECT:

ACTION:

DISTRIBUTION:

LETTER DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGED

SPECIAL HANDLING:

Michael Moynihan

VT

CHRM Nils Diaz

Requests Independent Safety Assessment for Vermont Yankee

Direct Reply

RF, SECY to Ack.

03/24/2004

No

ADAMS for Immediate Release via SECY/EDO/DPC

NOTES:

FILE LOCATION: ADAMS

DATE DUE: 05117/2004 DATE SIGNED:

EDO -- G20040238



MICHAEL MOYNIHAN
P. O. Box 129

WATERBURY CENTER, VT 05677

U.S.A.
TEL & FAX: (802) 244-5965

EMAIL: DOMINION@PSHIFT.COM

3/24/04
Nils Diaz, Chairman
US NRC
Washington, DC 20005-0001

Dear Mr. Diaz,

I have recently heard about requests of the operators to uprate the output of the
Yankee Vermont nuclear power plant in Vernon, VT.

Give the age and questionable conditions at this plant, this seems like a very
dubious idea -with possible damaging effects to the citizens, farmers, and
enviroment.

Therefore I would suggest that there be an independent safety analysis done of
the plant before any such uprate is even considered.

Michael Moynihan
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